EXHIBIT E



LEGAL DEPARTMENT
LESBIAN GAY
BISEXUAL
TRAMNSGENDER &
AlIDS PROJECT

AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES
URION FOUNDATION
LESHIAN GAY BISENUAL
TRANMSGENDER &

AIDS PROJECT

PLEASE RESPOND T0

NATIONAL OFFICE

125 BROAD SYREET, 187TH FL.

WNEW YOGRK. MY 1G004-7460
2125490637

549 2650
WWW AGCLU QREe/LBET

SAN FRANCISOO OFFICT:
1663 MIGSION STREET
SUETE 440

SAN FRANCIGUO,

CA 41032500

CHICABD GFFICE

40 NORTH MICHIBAN AVENUT
SUITE 2300

CHICABD, L 60601-7400

LOS ANGELES OFFICE:
1614 REVERLY BOULEVARD
LOS ANGELES,

CA 20024-7511

QFFICERS AND BIRECTORS
SUSAN N, HERMAN
PRESIDENT

ANTHONY D). ROMERG
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RICHARD FACKS
TREASURER

March 26, 2010

via e-mail and facsimile

Michele H. Floyd, Attorney
P.O.Box 1738

Fulton, MS 38843
mhfloyvd@itawamba. k12 ms.us
Fax: (662) 862-4713

Benjamin E. Griffith
Griffith & Griffith

P. O. Drawer 1680

123 South Court Street
Cleveland, MS 38732-1680
beriffieegriffithlaw net

Fax: (662) 843-8153

Re: McMillen v. Itawamba County School District

Dear Ms. Floyd and Mr. Griffith:

We write regarding your representations regarding the “private” prom
being held at Tupelo Furniture Mart. At the preliminary injunction hearing,
defendants made representations, upon which the Court relied, that this prom
would be open and welcoming to all IAHS students. See Order Denying
Plaintiff’s Preliminary Injunction Motion at p. 11. Moreover, although
defendants stated that they are not involved in the planning of this “private”
prom, it was clear from the testimony that the school district was at a
minimum communicating with the parents who are organizing the event.

Based on the limited information regarding the “private” prom
provided to plaintiff, it is not clear—despite your representations to the
Court—that Ms. McMillen will be welcome to this event with her same-sex
date and wearing a tuxedo. We request that you immediately provide us with
all the information that you have regarding this event, including what rules
will be enforced, and inform us if your representations to the Court were in
fact accurate. Specifically, we request that you determine if Ms. McMillen
will be welcome to this event, if she will be permitted to bring a same-sex
date, and if she will be permitted to wear a tuxedo. Please note that given
security concerns caused by defendants’ actions in canceling the prom, Ms.
McMillen and her date may be accompanied by her father and possibly a
security guard.



March 26, 2010

Please respond to this letter by no Jater than Wednesday, March 31,
2010.

Sincerely,

Christine P. Sun
Senior Counsel
ACLU National LGBT Project

ce: Counsel of record
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ITAWAMBA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
605 South Cummings Street
Fulton, Missisesippi 38843

Teresa MoNeese _ ~ Telephione: (662) R62-2159
Superintenderd of Education ' Facsimile: (662) 8624713

Mareh 30, 2010

Christine P. Sun VIA E-MAIL
American Civil Liberties Union csuni@achuorg

125 Board Street, 187 Floor.
New York, NY 100064

Re:  MeMillenvs. rawamba County School District. et al

Dear Ms, Sun

In response to your letier dated March 26, 2010, please be advised that the prom for the juniors
and seniors of Ttawamba Agricuitural High School will be Friday night from 7:30 p.m. until
midnight at the Fulton Country Club in Fulton, MS, Please advise your client, Constance
MecMillen, of this information, and advise her that she will be allowed to bring her same-sex date
and wear a tixedo. However, her date must be no younger than a 9" grade student nor older than
a college aged student.

Additionally, I was informed that Ms. McMillen was not at school today because she is.alleging
that she is being harassed by other students and possibly emiployeés. Itis my understanding that
Ms, McMilien's grandmother told Mr. Trae, legui about this but would pot tell hin any names
nor would she give him anydetails. i Ms. MceMillen is in fact being harassed. we cannot assist
her if we do not know who is-doing the harassing. We take allegations. of harassment very
seriously, and this behavior, if happening, will not be tolerated, It is very important to us that our
schools aré a safe environment for ali our students. Would vou please talk with Ms. McMillen
and get the names of the people that Ms. McMillen's grandmother purports 1o be harassing Ms.
MeMillen and the contents of any alleged harassing statements?

Sincerely,

Wikt B S

Michele H. Floyd




Ms, Sun
March 30, 2010
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{Via e-mail

Kristy L. Bennett

ACLU of Mississipp

P.O. Box 2242

Jackson, MS 39220

{Via e-mail kbennetidiacio-ms.org)

Joshua Glick

Kramer, Levin, Naftalis. & Frankel LLP

1177 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 100386

(Via e-mail jglick@kramerlevin.com)

Norman C. Simon '
Kramer, Levin, Naftalis & Frankel LLP
1177 Avenue of the Americas

MNew York, NY 16036

(Viae-mail psimoni@kramerlevin.com)

Alysson Leigh Mills

Fishman Havgood

201 81 Charles Ave., Suite 4600

New Orleans, LA 70170

{(Via e-mail amnilisi@fishmanhaygood.com)

Ben Cuiffith

Ciriffith & Griffith

P. 0. Drawer 1680
Clevelaid, MS 38732
il avifflaw net
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GFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
SUSAN N, HERMAN
FRESIDENT

ANTHONY D. ROMERD
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RICHARD ZACKS
TREASURER

April 15,2010

via e-mail

Michele H. Floyd, Attorney
P.O.Box 1738

Fulton, MS 38843
mhiloyd@itawambakl2.ms.us

Benjamin E. Griffith
Griffith & Griffith

P. O. Drawer 1680

123 South Court Street
Cleveland, MS 38732-1680
barifftwgriffithlaw.net

Dear Ms. Floyd and Mr. Griffith:

Pursnant to Mississippi Code § 37-15-31(1)(c), I write on behalf of
Michael McMillen, the father of Constance McMillen, to request that the
School Board consent to Constance transferring out of the Itawamba County
School District to the Jackson School District. Mr. McMillen has contacted
the Jackson School District separately to obtain its consent to the transfer.

As you may be aware, it is the recommendation of Constance’s
psychologist that she no longer attend IAHS. Mr. McMillen provided a copy
of that recommendation to Superintendent McNeece last week. Moreover,
given the misplaced enmity among the student body and the community
against Constance for “causing” at least one prom to be canceled, Mr.
McMillen believes that it would be in the best interests of Constance’s well-
being and her educational needs to transfer to another school district. See
Pascagoula Municipal Separate School Dist. v. Barton, 776 So.2d 683 (2001)
(holding that it would be arbitrary and capricious for school district to deny
transfer request without consideration of the educational needs and welfare of
the particular student involved).

Please contact me with a response as soon as possible. My direct dial
is 212-549-2661.

Sincerely,



April 15, 2010

A

Christine P. Sun
Senior Counsel
ACLU National LGBT Project
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